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Ruth Nettles

From: Costellp, Jeanne [jcostello@carltonfields.com)

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.R.us

Cc: cecilia.bradiey@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrstaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Katherine Fleming;

alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Kiancke; John T. Lavia, Ill;
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel, Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Schef Wright;, Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett,
Dianne; Bemier, Matthew R.; Tibbetts, Arlene; Clark, Eileen

Subject: Filing Dacket 090079

Attachments: PEF Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's Second Request for Production No. 7.pdf; PEF Notice of
Service of Responses to Staff's 1st Interrogatories Nos. 1-2.pdf
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for increase in rates by
Progress Energy Flonda, Inc.

Docket No. 090079-EI

Submitted for Filing: Aprit 30, 2009

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC’s
NOTICE OF SERVICE

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of service of Progress Energy

Florida's responses to Staff’s Second Request for Production of Documents (No. 7) via

electronic mail to Katherine E. Fleming, Office of the General Counsel, Florida Public

Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL. 32399.

R. Alexander Glenn

alex.glenn nmail.com

John T. Burnett

john burnett@pgnmail.com
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Telephone: 727-820-5184
Facsimile: 727-820-5249
Attomeys for

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

Paul Lewis Jr.
Paul.lewisir@pegnmail.com

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-8738/(850) 222-9768 (fax)

14969917.1

Respectfully submitted,

] ichael Walls T

mwalls@carltonfields.com
Florida Bar No. 0706242
Dianne M. Triplett
dtriplett@carltonfields.com
Florida Bar No. 0872431
Matthew Bernier
mbemier@carltonfields.com
Flonda Bar No. 059886
Carlton Fields

4221 West Boy Scout Blvd.
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33607

(813) 223-7000/(813) 229-4133 (fax)

Richard Melson
rick@rmelsonlaw.com
Florida Bar No. 0201243
705 Piedmont Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32312
(850) 894-1351
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been

furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 30th day of April, 2009, to counsel of

record as listed below.

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

COffice of General Counsel

Fliorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
keflemin@psc.state. fl.us

J.R Kelly / Charles Rehwinkel.
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Bill McCollum / Cecelia Bradley
Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol - PLO1

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1050
cectlia.bradlev@myfloridalegal.com

FannD0 A go

Attorney

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia, 111

Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 S. Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

swright law.net

Mr. James W. Brew, Esq.

c/o Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
8™ Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrewbbrslaw.com

14969917.1

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com




